FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MAR 0 3 04‘3\

FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA sy w. pROPES “CLERK

CHARLESTON DIVISION CHARLESTON, SC
DirecTV. 1 Californ: , ENTEREL
irec ,a
, Inc., a California corporation, ; 3/}{/0‘}1
Plaintiff, )
) C.A. No. 5:03-0045-18
v. )
)
Wyman Murray, ) ORDER
)
Defendant. )
)

I. Background

Plamtiff, DirecTV, Inc. (plaintiff or “DirecTV”), brought this action on January 6,
2003, against defendant, Wyman Murray (defendant or “Murray”), alleging violations of
the Federal Communications Act of 1934, 47 U.S.C. § 605(a); the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act of 1986, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2511, 2512, and 2520; and
conversion under South Carolina common law.

On July 9, 2003, defendant filed a motion for summary judgment arguing that
plaintiff cannot prove that he actually intercepted its satellite signal and, therefore, has no
claim against defendant under 47 U.S.C. § 605(a) or 18 U.S.C. §§ 2511 and 2520.
Defendant also moved for summary judgment on plaintiff’s conversion claim. On July
28, 2003, defendant filed an additional motion for summary judgment on plaintiff’s claim
under 18 U.S.C. § 2512 arguing that § 2512 does not provide for a private right of action.

All motions were heard by Magistrate Judge Robert S. Carr on September 10,

2003, and he issued a Report and Recommendation (the ‘“‘Report”) on October 3, 2003,
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